

## Parkway Middle School of the Arts

Bradford Mattair, Principal 3600 NW 5<sup>th</sup> Court, Lauderhill, FL 33311 Tel. (754) 322-4000 Fax (754) 322-7085

School Advisory Council/SAF Meeting Minutes

April 10, 2019

## 6:30PM Media Center

- Welcome/Sign In
- Old Business
  - March 2019 Minutes Minutes approved with correction to time adjourned form AM to PM
- New Business
  - Message from Administration
    - SAC funds for 8<sup>th</sup> grade incentives
      - \$6219 requested for:
        - \$876 Certificates for 8<sup>th</sup> grade award ceremony at Lauderhill Performing Arts Center
        - \$1200 for Lauderhill Performing Arts Center
        - \$4132.50 T-shirts for students end of year trip (443 students)
        - Fundraising suggestion was made, but due to time restrictions fundraising cannot be done.
    - Establishing quorum
      - Special meeting will be called for Monday morning, 4/15/19, at 7:15am to vote on above funds request.
      - Eleanor Craig added as parent
  - Curriculum Presentation- Performing Arts
    - Passed out flyer from PA open house
    - Only PA magnet school in Broward county
    - The PA program prides themself with the Rigor in the program. They Perform and compete nationally.
    - Dates of performances are on website. Next year performances will be on Thursdays.
    - There are no afterschool clubs in PA due to the high amounts of competitions and performance preparation.
    - PA students can pick up a minor program, with exceptions in Theater.
    - Beginning courses are offered for non-magnet students.
  - Camp cavalier:

Parkway's school improvement plan: tinyurl.com/ParkwaySIP



- Funded by Title 1
- Equivalent to "freshmen experience" middle school acclimation
- 3 week course on adjusting to middle school Meet with teachers, work thorough a schedule change, preparing for courses. Ex. Science fair.
- Partnering with 21<sup>st</sup> century to go on field trips.
- Expecting about 100 students
- Title 1 Information
  - Review of Title 1 2018-2019 Parent Survey Results
    - Only about 10 of the 200 surveys were returned. Results were discussed; an increase in family communication and reminders needs to take place for next year.
    - Surveys were distributed targeting ESE and ELL families and were given in multiple languages.
    - As a school we will be using the parent stakeholder surveys in addition to the Title 1 survey in order to make a plan to best serve our school.
  - ➢ Title 1 Allocation
    - Discussion on how Title 1 funds will be allocated was started and suggestions were taken.
      Final discussion on Title 1 allocation will take place in our next SAC meeting.
  - Parent and Family Engagement Plan
    - Based on our Review and discussion of the outcomes of 2018-19 parent engagement plan the 2019-2020 plan was established.
    - The 2019-2020 Parent and Family Engagement Plan was distributed and reviewed by all in attendance.
    - Time was allotted for suggestions.
    - Suggestions: add more ESPN nights, and add a middle school expectations night, add communication about classroom technology and websites into our open house.
    - Changes were made and the plan was updated.
- Committee Updates
  - ▶ ESOL Ms. Graham said she would volunteer to represent the ESOL
- ✤ Adjourned: 7:40pm

Next SAC Meeting Scheduled: May 8, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Media Center